
DISPOSAL OF 
PESTICIDE CONTAINERS 
Max A. Brown, Ph.D. 
Florida Turf Grass Association 
302 South Graham Avenue 
Orlando, Florida 32803 

Dear Dr. Brown: 

The department stated at a recent association meeting in 
Tampa, that turf grass operations (but not sod farms) 
were ineligible to engage in the open burning of pesticide 
containers authorized by Section 7-5.09(5), F.A.C., the 
Open Burning Rule. 

The statement apparently generated some confusion, 
and some guidance may be appropriate on the proper 
disposal of pesticide containers that cannot be disposed 
of by open burning. 

The containers and waste pesticides left over after an 
application can be classified as either solid or hazardous 
waste. This classification must be made in accordance 
with Chapter 17-30, F.A.C. before the fate of waste pesti-
cide or containers can be determined. If the waste mate-
rial is found not to be a hazardous waste (such as mala-
thion), then the container and residues may be disposed 
of conventionally in a solid waste treatment system. If the 
waste material is identified or listed by the department's 
hazardous waste rule (such as parathion or 2,4, D (17-30, 
F.A.C.), then the following procedures must be followed: 

1. Any container capable of being rinsed out, may be 
triple rinsed and the rinse residue may either be prop-
erly reused in the spray formulation, or treated and 
disposed of as a hazardous waste. The rinsed con-
tainer then may be disposed of as solid waste in a land-
fill. 

2. Any unrinsed containers or bags or inner liners that 
cannot be triple rinsed must be accumulated, placed 
in appropriate containers, and shipped offsite to a 
properly permitted hazardous waste treatment, stor-
age, or disposal facility (hazardous waste landfill or 
incineration facility). 

If you or your staff have any questions about these dispo-
sal requirements, please contact Robert McVety or 
Michael Redig of the Bureau of Waste Management at 
(904) 488-0300 or at the letterhead address. They will be 
available to present a waste management program at 
your March 6, 1986 seminar on Pesticide Waste Manage-
ment as requested by William Nass of your association. 

Sincerely, 
VICTORIA J. TSCHINKEL, Secretary 
Department of Environmental 
Regulation, State of Florida 

Treat'em right 
WE PROVIDE: 
aquatic weed and algae control 
lake clarification 
fountains, parts and installation 
fish stocking 
aquascaping 
free estimates 

Service Locations Statewide 

1-800-637-5240 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Aquatic Management Services 

F L O R I D A 
BLUEGRASS 

Spray Pattern 
Indicator Dye 

Gives you ^ s . 
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control of your 
spray programs. 

* Y — Du Cor Chemical 
\ 1011 Lancaster Road 

Du Cor W \ Orlando, FL 32809 
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Specialized Chemicals for the Turf Grass Industry 


